# Curriculum Lora Miki Curri

#### about

Lora is a Toronto-based visual artist specializing in graphic design and photography. She is dedicated to the craftsmanship of creating imagery and is obsessed with the pursuit of telling meaningful stories. Her recent interest is focused on capturing not the moments, but the moments in between.

Lora graduated from the University of Toronto in 2021, earning her B.A. in Art History & Classical Civilizations as a Dean's List Scholar with High Distinction. She is continuing her studies at OCAD University pursuing a degree in graphic design and photography. Her greatest teachers are found in books, magazines, films, and photographs of the world around her. Most importantly, it is the relationships that she has forged from collaborative projects and opportunities that have inspired her to continue these creative pursuits.



## contact

www.loramiki.com loramiki6@gmail.com (250) 863-2458







## experience

2018-Present Freelance Graphic Designer & Photographer

Various Clients Toronto, ON.

2018-2023 Motion Picture Film Technician - Craftservice.

International Alliance of Theater and Stage Engineers (IATSE 873) Toronto, ON.

2019-2021 Creative Director / Graphic Designer

The History of Art Students' Association (HASA) University of Toronto

## education

2023-Present Bachelor of Design (B.Des.)

OCAD University-Toronto, Graphic Design & Photography.

2016-2021 Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) Dean's List Scholar with High Distinction. University of Toronto-St. George, Art History & Classical Civilization.

2019 Art & Art History Studio Courses

Sheridan College-Oakville, Design, Photography, Drawing, Painting.

2018 Intensive Drawing Workshop

Animation Portfolio Workshop-Toronto, Life Drawing, Still-Life Drawing.

2017 Intensive Illustration Workshop

OCAD University-Toronto, Illustration.

## hard skills

Adobe Photoshop Ps Adobe Illustrator Ai Adobe InDesign Id Photography (Digital & Film) Editorial Design & Typography Writing, Editing & Proofreading

### soft skills

Excellent communication skills and personable character. Ability to work collaboratively and productively with others. Active participant and supporter of LGBTQ+ and BIPOC communities. Meticulous work habits with great attention to detail. Ability to work independently and efficiently (remotely and in person). Quick learner with professional research and writing skills. Great attitude filled with curiosity and eager for challenges.